Date: March 1, 2019

To: Shannon Beaucaire, City Manager
From: Public Works Department
Re: February 2019 Public Works Report

Rain fall at Yachats Public Works:

Inches
Year 2019 2018 2017 2016
February 12.25 5.31 15.54 6.58
Rain year to date: 18.44 18.70 24.53 16.01
Total water production: 3,658,700 gallons  Water loss efficiency: 91.3%
Total wastewater treated: 7,469,000 gallons

The following is a list of what was done by Public Works staff outside of normal
operations:

Streets:
e Placed and removed U.S. flags.

Drainage:
e Drainage inspections during storm event.

Water:

¢ Plant maintenance.

Distribution Sys:
® [nstalling new fire hydrant at the Adobe.
® Meters read.
® Meter maintc.
® |Installed meter box on E.2" St.



Sewer:
e Updating DEQ required lab Quality Assurance Program.

Collection Sys:
e Inflow & Infiltration inspection.
e Main pump station pump #2 repaired and reinstalled. Pump #3 sent out for repair.
e |Installed emergency bypass pump. No issues.

Public Works:
e Fleet maintc.
Moved furniture at 501 Bldg.
Completed and submitted Fire Marshal Report.
Removed, repaired and reinstalled radiator on bucket truck.
New brakes on F-250 service truck.
Ford Ranger offline to have new clutch system replaced.
Leads working on budget process.
Energy audit done at Public Works.

Commons & City Hall
e Rearranged desk at City Hall.

Sewer & Water CIP:
e Working on the Ocean View Drive Project.
e Working on pole bldg. at the WWTP.



